

9-7-83

88-1213
TIR 3307



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

003307

Memorandum

OFFICE OF
PESTICIDES AND TOXIC SUBSTANCES

TO: Richard Mountfort
Product Manager No. 23
Registration Division (TS-767)

THRU: Christine F. Chaisson, Ph.D.
Head, Review Section No. 4
Toxicology Branch
Hazard Evaluation Division (TS-769C)

Chad B. Amalushy
for CFC 9/7/83

SUBJECT: Goal 2E; EPA Reg. No. 707-145; Subchronic Toxicology
Studies; Response to letter of November 3, 1982
from Rhom and Haas. Caswell No. 188AAA

Recommendations:

1. After examining the reviewed subchronic studies, it is concluded that sufficient toxicity has been shown to occur at 200 ppm in mice and 1600 ppm in rats. These dosages which were the highest dosages used in the chronic studies, can be considered an adequate assessment of the maximum tolerated doses for these chronic studies.

Toxicology Branch believes that this information and the reviews of the subchronic studies should be sent to Cancer Assessment Group for their evaluation of the overall oncogenic potential of Goal.

William Dykstra

William Dykstra, Ph.D.
Toxicology Branch
Hazard Evaluation Division
(TS-769C)

Note
Update
evaluation

1061